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Dear Mr. O'h~lahony 

I refer to your correspondence aiid attachments datcd 1 8''' December 2009 iii relation to applications 
for certificates of authorisation for 19 agglomerations in Co. Cork. These applications \vei-e due to 
be lodged with the Agency 011 or before 22"" December 2009. 

I a m  to ad\ ise that m y  1 alid application foi a certificate of authorisation must be accompanied by 
the statutory fee o fC3.000 i n  accnidance u i t h  Schedule 3 of  thc ab01 e ieferenccd Regulations The 
Agency n i l1  riot consider an) application if it is not accompanied by the statutory fee. 
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